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large quantity, but it is now greatly dimi-
nished. A similar tar is obtained from the
condensed smoke of pit-coal. Here is like-
wise a brine spring. In the year 1779,
a magnificent cast iron bridge, the first
made in Britain, was cast over the Severn
bere. The road over the bridge, made of
olay and iren flag a foot deep, is 24 feet
wide; the span of the arch is 100 feet 6
inches, and the height, from the base line to
the centre, is 40 feet. The weight of iron
in the whole is 3784 tons. Many simnilar
pridges are now throughout the kingdom,
and most of them have been supplied from

Dalebrook manufactory. Distant 148 miles
N. W. of London, and 14 S. E. of Shrews-
bury.

Corzanooxe, a township in the state of
Connecticut, rough and hilly.

Coranzyo, a river of Naples, which enters
the gulf of Tarento, 4 miles E. of Rossano.

.CoLERAIN, a town in the state of Georgis,
Camden county. A treaty of peace and
friendship was concluded here, in 1796, be-
tween the United States and the Creek In-
dians. It is situsted on St. Mary's river,
about 50 miles from its mouth.

Cotzzane, a town of Ircland, in the
ecounty of Londonderry, situated on both
sides of the Bannm, about 4 miles from the
sea, with a valuable salmon fishery. This
town, before the building of Londonderry,
gave the name of Coleraine to the county.
Itis a pretty large place, well built, with
barracks for three companies of foot. A
castle was erected here in 1218, and a mo-
mastery in 1244. It returns one member to
the imperial parliament. The trade is in-
considerable, partly from the difficulty of
»avigating the river, for such is its rapidity
that it repels the tide. Near Coleraine is
a tumulus, supposed to be the work of the
Danes. 25 miles E. N. E. of London-
derry, and 29 N. N. W. of Antrim. Long.
6. 29. W. Lat. 55. 8. N.

CoLzs, Puxta nx, a cape on the coast of
Peru. Lat. 17. 40. S

Corzsuict, a town and parish of England,
in the county of Warwick, situated on the
side of a hill on the Cole. The houses are
in general goed, and some of modern erec-
tion are large and elegant. The church is
a fine specimen of the decorated Gothic
style. This is a great thoroughfare, and has
the appesrance of a considerable trade. It
has a weekly market, and 3 annual fairs.
Population 1639. Distant 104 miles E.
gf Birmingham, and 108 N. W. of Lon.

on.

Coresiy, a town of Travancore, with a
small, but secure harbour, sheltered by some
rocks. It had formerly a Danish factory.
Long. 77. 11. E. Lat. 8. 12. N.

Corrono, a town of England, in the
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county of Gloucester, on the borders of
Moamouthshire. Ithasa weekly market,and
fairs, 20th June for wool, and 5th December
for cheese. In the nei are con-
siderable iron works. Population 1551. 5
miles S. E. of Monmouth, and 124 W. by
N. of London.

Corgaya, a town of Hindostan, in Bakar,
district of Boglipore, delightfully situsted
on the south-east side of the Gauges. Tbe
vicinity affords sll sorts of game, from the
rhinoceros and tyger, to the quail and arto-
lan. Long. 87. 10. E. Lat. 25. 15. N.

CorigNy LE Nzur, a town of France, in
the department of the Aine, S miles from
8t. Amour.

Coutany LE Vizm, a town of France, in
Franche Comté, with 1700 inhabitants,
which gave its pame to the illustrious fa-
mily from which sprung the gallant and
amiable admiral Coligny.

Couinaur, a settlement on the western
side of the island of Dominica.

CoLiMa, a small town of Mexico, in the
intendancy of Guadalazara, situated in s
plessant and fertile valley, producing cassis
and cocos, and gold is occasiomally found
in it. Near it is a volcano, from which fire
and smoke continually issue.  This volcano
is Jower than others in Mexico, and scldom
covered with snow. The valley is 24 miles
wide, and reaches to the Pacific ocean. It
is inhabited by nearly 400 families of
Spaniards, Mertizoes, Mulattoes, and In-
dians. Distant 450 miles from Mexico
Long. 103. 20. W. Lat. 18. 54. N.

Cowimxs, & town of France, in the de
partment of the Orne, 4 miles W. of Mor
tagne.

Couy, a mountain of Ireland, 15 miles
N. of Antrim.

Courx, or Korrix, a town of Bobemwis, in
the circle of Kaurzim, with a castle, on the
Elbe. It has some trade in 0
pases, and cornelians, which are found in
the neighbourbood. Not far from this, be-
tween the castle of Chotzemits, and the vil-
lage of Planian, the Prussians under Fredo-
rick II. sustained a great defe the
Austrians, commanded by marshel Daun, i»
1757. 28 miles E. of Prague.

CoLiNDa, a town of Bengal, in the district
of Tipperah, on the high road between
Dacca and Chittagong, with a manufacture
of a strong cotton cloth called Baftab. Long.
91. 6. E. Lat. 22. 58. N.

Courvessurch, a village of Fifeshire,
Scotland, on the rond from Anstruthcr to
Crail, with a weekly corn market and two

| fairs. Population 476. 2 miles N.
of Ely.

CoLt, or Corra, one of the Hebrides of
Scotland, annexed to the county of Argyle,
about 14 miles long, and . warying from %






